PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania PHA Code: _ GA 152
PHA Type.  [X] Small [ High Performing [ standard [J HCV (Section 8)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): _ 07/2010

20 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)

Number of PH units: 80 Number of HCV units: 0

3.0 Submission Type
X1 5-Year and Annual Plan [ Annual Plan Only [ 5-Year Plan Only

40 PHA Consortia [J PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting ajoint Plan and complete table below.)

PHA Program(s) Included in the Programs Not in the No. of Unitsin Each
T Pr
Participating PHAS Code Consortia Consortia 2ram
PH HCV
PHA 1:
PHA 2:
PHA 3:

50 5-Year Plan. Completeitems 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Y ear Plan update.

5.1 Mission. Statethe PHA's Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income familiesin the PHA's
jurisdiction for the next five years:

See Attached

52 Goalsand Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include areport on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Y ear Plan.

See Attached

6.0 PHA Plan Update
(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA sinceitslast Annual Plan submission:

(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plan. For acomplete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions. See Attached

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeowner ship
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable. See Attached

8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable. See Attached

81 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Y ear and Annual Plan, annually

) complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing.

82 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund

’ Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on arolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add |atest year
for afive year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Y ear Action Plan.

83 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).

’ [ Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.

9.0 Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
thejurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing heeds must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location. See Attached
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9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide abrief description of the PHA's strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.
See Attached
10.0 | Additional Information. Describe the following, aswell as any additional information HUD has requested. See Attached
(a) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’ s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan.
(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA's definition of “significant amendment” and “ substantial
deviation/modification”
11.0 | Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following

documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submissionis
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a8 Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Paymentsto Influence Federal Transactions (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(4/2008)
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5.0

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
FY2010-FY 2014 Five-YEAR AGENCY PLAN AND
FY 2010 ANNUAL UPDATE INFORMATION
Five-Year Plan
51 Mission Statement
The Housing Authority of the City of Sylvaniais dedicated to providing assistance for

affordable, attractive and safe housing to extremely-low, very-low, and low-income
families and self-sufficient opportunities for its residents

5.2  Goalsand Objectives

HUD Strategic Goal: Increase the availability of decent, safe, and affor dable housing.

X

PHA Goal: Expand the supply of assisted housing

Objectives:

Apply for additiona rental vouchers:

Reduce public housing vacancies:

Leverage private or other public fundsto create additional housing opportunities:
Acquire or build units or devel opments

Other (list below)

(N

Maintain a high occupancy rate.

PHA Goal: Improve the quality of assisted housing
Objectives:

Improve public housing management: (PHAS score)
Improve voucher management: (SEMAP score)
Increase customer satisfaction:

Concentrate on efforts to improve specific management functions: (list; eg.,
public housing finance; voucher unit inspections)
Renovate or modernize public housing units:
Demolish or dispose of obsolete public housing:
Provide replacement public housing:

Provide replacement vouchers:

Other: (list below)

MO LI

Maintain High Performing PHA status.

(4/2008)
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PHA Goadl: Increase assisted housing choices

Objectives:

T

Provide voucher mobility counseling:

Conduct outreach efforts to potential voucher landlords
Increase voucher payment standards

Implement voucher homeownership program:

Implement public housing or other homeownership programs:
Implement public housing site-based waiting lists:

Convert public housing to vouchers:

Other: (list below)

HUD Strategic Goal: Improve community quality of life and economic vitality

X PHA Goal: Provide animproved living environment
Objectives:

O OX O

Implement measures to deconcentrate poverty by bringing higher income public
housing households into lower income devel opments:

Implement measures to promote income mixing in public housing by assuring access
for lower income families into higher income devel opments:

Implement public housing security improvements:

Designate devel opments or buildings for particular resident groups (elderly, persons
with disabilities)

Other: (list below)

HUD Strategic Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of familiesand individuals

[] PHA Goa: Promote self-sufficiency and asset devel opment of assisted households

Objectives:

[] Increase the number and percentage of employed persons in assisted families:

[] Provide or attract supportive services to improve assistance recipients’ employability:

L] Provide or attract supportive services to increase independence for the elderly or
families with disabilities.

[]  Other: (list below)

(4/2008)
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HUD Strategic Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing for all Americans

X

PHA Goal: Ensure equa opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing
Objectives:

]

[]
[]
X

Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing regardless of race,
color, religion national origin, sex, familial status, and disability:

Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living environment for families
living in assisted housing, regardless of race, color, religion national origin, sex,
familia status, and disability:

Undertake affirmative measures to ensure accessible housing to persons with all
varieties of disabilities regardless of unit size required:

Other: (list below)

The Waynesboro Housing Authority will continue to implement and enforce HUD
regulation pertaining to public housing in a consistent manner.

Other PHA Goals and Objectives: (list below)

(4/2008)
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6.0 PHA Plan Update

@ I dentify specifically which plan elements have been revised since the PHA’s prior
plan submission.

The Financial Resources and Fiscal Audit have been revised since the submission of the
FY 2009 Agency Plan.

All other PHA Plan elements are also readily available to the public.
(b) | dentify wherethe 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by the public.

The FY2010-FY 2014 Five-Year Agency Plan will be available for review during the
45-day Public Hearing Notice period at the Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania
Main Office which islocated at 221 EIm Street in Sylvania, Georgia.

2. Financial Resources

A table below lists the Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania's anticipated resources,
such as PHA Operating, Capital and other anticipated Federal resources available to the
Authority, as well as tenant rents and other income available to support public housing and
in Fiscal Year 2010.

Funding Sour ce Amount Use
FY 2010 PH Operating Fund $201,230 Operations
FY 2010 Capita Fund Program $118,153 Modernization
Dwelling Rent $97,000 Operations
Interest $2,000 Operations
Other Income $4,800 Operations
Total $423,183
Page 6 of 18 form HUD-50075
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10.  Civil Rights

Civil rights certifications are included in the PHA Plan Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations.

1. Consolidated Plan jurisdiction: State of Georgia

2. The PHA has taken the following steps to ensure consistency of this PHA Plan with
the Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction: (select all that apply)

X] The PHA has based its statement of needs of families in the jurisdiction on the
needs expressed in the Consolidated Plan/s.

The PHA has participated in any consultation process organized and offered by
the Consolidated Plan agency in the development of the Consolidated Plan.

The PHA has consulted with the Consolidated Plan agency during the
development of this PHA Plan.

Activities to be undertaken by the PHA in the coming year are consistent with
theinitiatives contained in the Consolidated Plan. (list below)

0 0O o

[ ] Other: (list below)
3. The Consolidated Plan of the jurisdiction supports the PHA Plan with the following
actions and commitments: (describe below)

The State of Georgia Consolidated Plan supports the Pelham Housing
Authority’s Agency Plan with the following Strategic Plan Priority:

To increase the number of Georgias low and moderate-income
households who have obtained affordable, rental housing free of
overcrowded and structurally substandard conditions.

11. Fiscal Audit

The Fiscal Audit for the year ended June 30, 2008 will be on display with the Agency
Plan.

(4/2008)
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13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

The Sylvania Housing Authority is striving to fully comply with all requirements of the Violence
Against Women Act (VAWA).

First, the Authority will not deny admission to an applicant who has been a victim of domestic violence,
dating violence, or stalking. The applicant must comply with all other admission requirements.

Next, the Authority will not terminate the assistance to a victim of domestic violence, dating violence,
or stalking based solely on an incident or threat of such activity. The Authority till retains the right to
terminate assistance for other criminal activity or good cause.

Lastly, al information provided by an applicant or tenant regarding VAWA will be held in strict
confidence and will not be shared with any other parties, unless required by law.

At this time, the Housing Authority does not intend to put a victim of domestic violence admissions
preference in place. The Executive Director will periodically review the need for such preference and
may add an admissions preference for victim of domestic violence if aneed is determined.

To make sure all applicants are aware of the Violence Against Women Act, the Housing Authority
notifies all applicants of the information included in the Act during the application process.

(4/2008)
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7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance M odernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition,
Conversion of Public Housing, Homeowner ship Programs, and Project-Based Vouchers

@ Hope VI or Mixed Finance M oder nization or Development

[ ] Yes[X] No: &) Has the PHA received a HOPE VI revitalization grant? (if no,
skip to question c; if yes, provide responses to question b for each
grant, copying and compl eting as many times as necessary)

b) Status of HOPE VI revitalization grant (complete one set of
guestions for each grant)

1. Development name:
2. Development (project) number:
3. Status of grant: (select the statement that best describes the
current status)
[ ] Revitalization Plan under devel opment
[ ] Revitalization Plan submitted, pending approval
[ ] Revitalization Plan approved
[ ] Activities pursuant to an approved Revitdization Plan
underway

[ ] Yes[X] No: c) Doesthe PHA plan to apply for a HOPE VI Revitalization grant
in the Plan year?
If yes, list development name/s below:

[ ] Yes[X] No: d) Will the PHA be engaging in any mixed-finance development
activities for public housing in the Plan year?
If yes, list developments or activities below:

[ ] Yes[X] No: € Will the PHA be conducting any other public housing
development or replacement activities not discussed in the
Capital Fund Program Annual Statement?
If yes, list developments or activities below:

Page 9 of 18 form HUD-50075
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(b)

Demolition and/or Disposition

1.[ ] Yes[X] No: Does the PHA plan to conduct any demolition or disposition
activities (pursuant to section 18 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937
(42 U.S.C. 1437p)) in the plan Fiscal Year? (If “No”, skip to
component 9; if “yes’, complete one activity description for each
development.)

2. Activity Description

[ ] Yes[X] No: Has the PHA provided the activities description information in
the optional Public Housing Asset Management Table? (If “yes’,
skip to component 9. If “No”, complete the Activity Description
table below.)

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:

2. Activity type: Demolition[_]

Disposition [ ]

3. Application status (select one)

Approved [ ]
Submitted, pending approval [ ]
Planned application [ ]

4. Date application approved, submitted, or planned for submission: (DD/MM/YYYY)

5. Number of units affected:

6. Coverage of action (select one)
[ ] Part of the development

X] Total development

7. Timelinefor activity:

a. Actual or projected start date of activity:
b. Projected end date of activity:
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(© Conversion of Public Housing

1.[ ] Yes[X] No: Have any of the PHA’'s developments or portions of
developments been identified by HUD or the PHA as covered
under section 202 of the HUD FY 1996 HUD Appropriations
Act? (If “No”, skip to component 11; if “yes’, complete one
activity description for each identified development, unless
eligible to complete a streamlined submission. PHAs completing
streamlined submissions may skip to component 11.)

2. Activity Description
[ ] Yes[ ] No: Has the PHA provided all required activity description
information for this component in the optional Public Housing
Asset Management Table? If “yes’, skip to component 11. If
“No”, complete the Activity Description table below.

(4/2008)
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Conversion of Public Housing Activity Description

la. Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:
2. What is the status of the required assessment?
[ ] Assessment underway
[ ] Assessment results submitted to HUD
[ ] Assessment results approved by HUD (if marked, proceed to next
question)
[ ] Other (explain below)

3.[] Yes[_] No: IsaConversion Plan required? (If yes, go to block 4; if no, go to
block 5.)
4. Status of Conversion Plan (select the statement that best describes the current
status)

[ ] Conversion Plan in development

[ ] Conversion Plan submitted to HUD on: (DD/MM/YYYY)

[ ] Conversion Plan approved by HUD on: (DD/MM/YYYY)

[] Activities pursuant to HUD-approved Conversion Plan underway

5. Description of how requirements of Section 202 are being satisfied by means other
than conversion (select one)
[ ] Units addressed in a pending or approved demolition application (date
submitted or approved:
[ ] Units addressed in a pending or approved HOPE V1 demolition application
(date submitted or approved: )
[ ] Units addressed in a pending or approved HOPE VI Revitalization Plan
(date submitted or approved: )
[ ] Requirements no longer applicable: vacancy rates are less than 10 percent
[ ] Requirements no longer applicable: site now has less than 300 units
[ ] Other: (describe below)
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(d)

Homeowner ship

1.[ ] Yes[X] No: Does the PHA administer any homeownership programs
administered by the PHA under an approved section 5(h)
homeownership program (42 U.S.C. 1437c(h)), or an approved
HOPE | program (42 U.S.C. 1437aaa) or has the PHA applied or
plan to apply to administer any homeownership programs under
section 5(h), the HOPE | program, or section 32 of the U.S.
Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437z-4).  (If “No”, skip to
component 11B; if “yes’, complete one activity description for
each applicable program/plan, unless eigible to complete a
streamlined submission due to small PHA or high performing
PHA status. PHAs completing streamlined submissions may
skip to component 11B.)

2. Activity Description
[ ] Yes[ ] No: Has the PHA provided all required activity description
information for this component in the optional Public Housing
Asset Management Table? (If “yes’, skip to component 12. If
“No”, complete the Activity Description table below.)

Public Housing Homeowner ship Activity Description
(Completeonefor each development affected)

la. Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:

2. Federa Program authority:

[ ] HOPE I

L1 5(h)

[ ] Turnkey 111

[ ] Section 32 of the USHA of 1937 (effective 10/1/99)

3. Application status: (select one)

[ ] Approved; included in the PHA’ s Homeownership Plan/Program
[ ] Submitted, pending approval
[ ] Planned application

4. Date Homeownership Plan/Program approved, submitted, or planned for submission:
(DD/IMM/YYYY)

5. Number of units affected:

6. Coverage of action: (select one)
[ ] Part of the development

[ ] Total development

(€)

Project-Based Vouchers

The Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania does not operate a Tenant-Based Section
8 Program. Therefore, this section of the Agency Plan is not applicable.

(4/2008)
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8.0

Capital Improvements

8.1

8.2

8.3

Capital Fund Annual Statement/Perfor mance and Evaluation Report
See attachments:

gal52a01 — FY 2010 CFP Annual Statement
gal52c01 — FY 2009 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Plan
See attachment:

gal52b01 — FY 2009-2013 CFP Five-Year Plan
Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP)

At thistime, SHA has no plansto use the Capital Fund Financing Program.

(4/2008)
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9.0

Housing Needs
A. Housing Needs of Familiesin the Jurisdiction/s Served by the PHA

Based upon the information contained in the Consolidated Plan/s applicable to the
jurisdiction, and/or other data available to the SHA, provide a statement of the housing
needs in the jurisdiction by completing the following table. In the “Overall” Needs
column, provide the estimated number of renter families that have housing needs. For
the remaining characteristics, rate the impact of that factor on the housing needs for
each family type, from 1 to 5, with 1 being “no impact” and 5 being “severe impact.”
Use N/A to indicate that no information is available upon which the PHA can make this
assessment.

Housing Needs of Familiesin the Jurisdiction
by Family Type
: Overall Afford- Suppl ali A S L
Family Type RS -d
Income <= 30%
of AMI 92 5 5 5 3 4 3
Income >30% but
<=50% of AM| 55 4 4 4 3 3 3
Income >50% but
<80% of AMI 20 3 3 3 3 3 3
Elderly 54 4 4 4 3 2 3
Families with
Disabilities 45 4 4 4 S 3 3
Black 125 4 4 3 3 3 3
White 53 3 3 3 3 3 3

What sources of information did the PHA use to conduct this analysis? (Check all that
apply; all materials must be made available for public inspection.)

[[]  Consolidated Plan of the Jurisdiction/s

Indicate year:

U.S. Census data: the Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy
(“CHAS") dataset

American Housing Survey data

Indicate year:

Other housing market study

Indicate year:

Other sources: (list and indicate year of information)

N I O X4

9.1  Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs

Need: Shortage of affordable housing for all eligible populations

(4/2008)
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Strategy 1. Maximize the number of affordable units available to the PHA within
its current resources by:

» Employ effective maintenance and management policies to minimize
the number of public housing units off-line.
» Reduce turnover time for vacated public housing units
* Reducetime to renovate public housing units
Need: Specific Family Types. Familiesat or below 30% of median
Strategy 1. Target available assistanceto familiesat or below 30 % of AMI
* Exceed HUD federa targeting requirements for families at or below
30% of AMI in public housing.
Other Housing Needs & Strategies: (list needs and strategies below)
Reasonsfor Selecting Strategies
* Funding constraints

e Staffing constraints
» Results of consultation with residents and the Resident Advisory Board

(4/2008)
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10.0 Additional Information

@ Progressin Meeting Goals and Objectives

The Sylvania Housing Authority has completed a review of the current 5-Year Mission and Goals.
This attachment is a progress report on how the Authority is faring in accomplishing the goals. The
following represents the progress report and update.

The Sylvania Housing Authority continues to improve its units and the site through use of the Capital
Fund Program. The Authority has completed repaving the parking areas with the funds from the
FY 2007 Capital Fund Program. Future work items are included in the Plan in the FY 2008 and FY 2009
CFP Performance and Evaluation Report and the FY 2010 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement.

The Authority continues to maintain a high occupancy rate of its units.

The Sylvania Housing Authority continues to implement and enforce HUD regulations to ensure equal
opportunity and fair housing in a consistent manner.

Page 17 of 18 form HUD-50075
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(b)

Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/M odification
Substantial Deviation from the 5-year Plan:

A “Substantial Deviation” from the 5-Year Plan is an overall change in the direction of
the Authority pertaining to the Authority’s Goals and Objectives. This includes
changing the Authority’s Goals and Objectives.

Significant Amendment or Modification to the Annual Plan:

A “Significant Amendment or Modification” to the Annual Plan is a change in a policy
or policies pertaining to the operation of the Authority. Thisincludes the following:

> Changesto rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list.

> Additions of non-emergency work items over $20,000(items not
included in the current Annual Statement or 5-Year Action Plan) or
change in use of replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund.

> Any change with regard to demoalition or disposition, designation,
homeownership programs or conversion activities.

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review

(f)

(9)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments

There were no comments made by the Resident Advisory Board pertaining to the

FY 2010-FY 2014 Five-Y ear Agency Plan and Annual Update.

Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA Plan that is challenged.

At thistime, there are no challenges to any of the elements of the PHA’s FY 2010-
FY 2014 Five-Y ear Agency Plan.

(4/2008)
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Thisinformation collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Y ear and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA' s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’ s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. Thisform isto be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plansto HUD. Public reporting burden for thisinformation collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect thisinformation, and respondents are not required to complete thisform, unlessit displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responsesto the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

I nstructionsform HUD-50075

Applicability. Thisformisto be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHASs) with Fiscal YYear beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Y ear Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Y ear update.

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income familiesin the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goalsand Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to theitems captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
thepublic. Additionally, a PHA must:

(@) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’ s prior plan submission.

(b) Identify where the 5-Y ear and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At aminimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAsare
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
council a copy of its 5-Y ear and Annual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1.  Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Palicies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA's policies that govern resident or tenant
digibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists.

2.

Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including alisting by general categories, of the PHA's
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

Operation and Management. A statement of therules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall

include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: appliesto only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA' s plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(ii) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate palice precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.
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9. Pets. A statement describing the PHASs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of petsin public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examinesiits programs and
proposed programs to identify any impedimentsto fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with thelocal jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’ sinitiativesto
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual planis consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for itsjurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. The results of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12. Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
carry out its asset management functions with respect to
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description
of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 HopeVI, Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeowner ship Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(@ HopeVI or Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development.
1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
V1 or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD' s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offi ces/pih/programs/ph/hopeb/index.cfm

(b) Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(2) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD's
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fm
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

(c) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or

that the public housing agency plansto voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD’ s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishesto use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section providesinformation on a PHA’s
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social
viahility of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Itemsidentified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA's Annual
Plan submission.

8.1

8.2

83

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the current year's CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(@) Tosubmittheinitial budget for anew grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

() Torecord abudget revision on a previously approved open
grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of thelast Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. Attheend of the program year; until the programis
completed or all funds are expended;

2. When revisionsto the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded
in a specific capital fund program year.

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval isrequired if the PHA proposes to pledge any
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portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD's
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm

9.0 Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAS complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA'’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.

(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Y ear Plan).

10.0 Additional Information. Describe the following, aswell as any
additional information requested by HUD:

(@) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAS progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Y ear Plan; (ii) the basic
criteriathe PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/Modification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Y ear
Plan.)

©

PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In order to bea
complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA

Plan.

@

(b)

©

(d)

C

®
@

(h)

Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAS
receiving CFP grants only)

Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHASsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAsreceiving CFP grants
only). Seeinstructionsin 8.1.

Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (M ust be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grantsonly). Seeingructionsin 8.2.
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Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: GA06P15250110
Factor Grant No:

Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant:

Replacement Housing 2010

FFY of Grant Approval:
2010

Type of Grant

Xl Original Annual Statement

[ Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

[JReservefor Disaster SEmergencies

[JRevised Annual Statement (revisonno: )

[ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *
Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) *
3 1408 Management Improvements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $10,000.00
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $108,153.00
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities?
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18b 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of line 2- 19) $118,153.00
21 Amount of Line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of Line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities
23 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs
24 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs
25 Amount of Line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
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Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: GA06P15250110

Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant:

Replacement Housing 2010

FFY of Grant Approval:
2010

Type of Grant

XlOriginal Annual Statement [JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies

[]Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

[JRevised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost *

Original

Revised 2 Obligated

Expended

Signature of Executive Director

Date

Signature of Public Housing Director

Date

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3 PHAs with undr 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall beincluded here.
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part |l: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: GA0O6P15250110 CFFP (YesgNo):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2010

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Feesand Costs
. Bidding and Construction Contract
PHA Wide Adminisiration Services 1430 LS $10,000.00
Subtotal 1430 $10,000.00
Dwelling Structures
PHA Wide Vinyl siding installation 1460 LS $108,153.00
Subtotal 1460 $108,153.00
CFP Grant Total $118,153.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania Federal FFY of Grant: 2010
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates*
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Obligation Actual Obligation Original Actual Expenditure
End Date End Date Expenditure End End Date
Date
PHA Wide 1430 6/30/2012 6/30/2014
PHA Wide 1460 6/30/2012 6/30/2014

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.
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Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part |: Summary
PHA Name/Number: Sylvania Housing Authority / Locality (Sylvania/Screven Co.: Georgia) XOriginal 5-Year Plan [ |Revision No:
GA152
A. Development Number and W(;rokr ?(tzgrer?ent Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year 4 Work Statement for Year 5
Name FFY 2011 FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014
FFY 2010
B. ;Jh%f‘oﬁ mprovements Annual Statement $108,153.00 $108,153.00 $0.00 $0.00
C. Management | mprovements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
D. PHA-Wide Non-dwelling
Structures and Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $108,153.00 $108,153.00
E. Administration $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
F. Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G. Operations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
H. Demolition $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
l. Development $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
J. Capital Fund Financing —
Debt Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
K. Total CFP Funds $118,153.00 $118,153.00 $118,153.00 $118,153.00
L. Total Non-CFP Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
M. Grand Total $118,153.00 $118,153.00 $118,153.00 $118,153.00
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Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part |: Summary (Continuation)

PHA Name/Number Sylvania Housing Authority / Locality (Sylvania/Screven Co.: Georgia) XOriginal 5-Year Plan [ ]Revision No:
GA152
Work
A. Statement for
Development Number Year 1 Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year 4 | Work Statement for Y ear 5
and Name FFY 2011 FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014
FFY 2010
PHA Wide Annual $118,153.00 $118,153.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Statement
GA152-03 $108,153.00 $108,153.00
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Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages— Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3
Statement for FFY 2011 FFY 2012
Year 1 FFY Development Number/Name Quantity Estimated Development Number/Name Quantit | Estimated Cost
2010 General Description of Major Work Categories Cost General Description of Major Work Categories y
See
Annual Fees and CostsPHA-Wide Fees and Costs’PHA-Wide
Statement Bidding and Construction Contract Bidding and Construction Contract
Administration Services LS $10,000.00 Administration Services LS $10,000.00
Subtotal 1430 $10,000.00 Subtotal 1430 $10,000.00
Site | mprovements/PHA Wide Site | mprovements /PHA Wide
Site Improvements LS $108,153.00 | Site Improvements LS $108,153.00
Subtotal 1450 $108,153.00 Subtotal 1450 $108,153.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $118,153.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $118,153.00
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U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan

Part I1: Supporting Pages— Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
Statement for FFY 2013 FFY 2014
Year 1 FFY Development Number/Name Quantity Estimated Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost
2010 General Description of Major Work Categories Cost General Description of Major Work Categories
See
Annual Fees and CostsPHA-Wide Fees and Costs’PHA-Wide
Statement Bidding and Construction Contract Bidding and Construction Contract
Administration Services LS $10,000.00 Administration Services LS $10,000.00
Subtotal 1430 $10,000.00 Subtotal 1430 $10,000.00
Dwelling Structures/GA152-03 Dwelling Structures/GA152-03
Roof replacement LS $108,153.00 | Interior renovations LS $108,153.00
Subtotal 1460 $108,153.00 Subtotal 1460 $108,153.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $118,153.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $118,153.00
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Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: GA06P15250109

Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

Replacement Housing

FFY of Grant:

2009

FFY of Grant Approval:
2009

Type of Grant
[JOriginal Annual Statement
XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:  12/31/09

[JReservefor Disaster SEmergencies

[JRevised Annual Statement (revision no:

)

[ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost *

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) *
3 1408 Management Improvements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $108,153.00 $98,000.00 $97,044.26
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities?
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18b 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of line 2- 19) $108,153.00 $98,000.00 $97,044.26

21 Amount of Line 20 Related to LBP Activities

22 Amount of Line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

23 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs

24 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25 Amount of Line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Page 1 of 4

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: GA06P15250109

Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant:

Replacement Housing 2009

FFY of Grant Approval:
2009

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement [JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies

XPerformance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/09

[JRevised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost *

Original

Revised 2 Obligated

Expended

Signature of Executive Director

Date

Signature of Public Housing Director

Date

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3 PHAs with undr 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall beincluded here.
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: GA06P15250109 CFFP (YesgNo):

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Feesand Costs
. Bidding and Construction Contract
PHA Wide Adminisiration Services 1430 LS $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1430 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dwelling Structures
. Installation of new energy efficient Windows
PHA Wide windows and vinyl siding 1460 LS $108,153.00 $98,000.00 $97,044.26 complete
Subtotal 1460 $108,153.00 $98,000.00 $97,044.26 Vinyl siding
To complete
With 2010
CFP
CFP Grant Total $118,153.00 $98,000.00 $97,044.26

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania Federal FFY of Grant: 2009
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates*
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Obligation Actual Obligation Original Actual Expenditure
End Date End Date Expenditure End End Date
Date
PHA Wide 1430 6/12/2011 6/12/2013
PHA Wide 1460 6/12/2011 6/12/2013

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.
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Karp Ronning & Tindol, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants
123 Abercorn Street
Savannah, Georgia 31412
(912) 232-0475

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania
Sylvania, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania
Georgia, (Authority), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,

as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania, Georgia, as of June 30, 2008, and the
respective changes in financial position, and cash flows, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 9, 2009, on our
consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.

That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not
audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The supplemental schedules are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Korgl, ME Tadsl, P.C.

March 9, 2009



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Sylvania, Georgia
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

As Management of the Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania (the Authority), we offer readers of the
Authority’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Authority for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in
conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements elsewhere in this report.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

1. The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by §2,204,366
(net assets) as opposed to $2,197,434 as reported in the prior fiscal year.

§~J

As of the close of our current fiscal year, the Authority’s proprietary fund reported ending unrestricted net
assets of $405,749,

3. The Authority’s cash and cash equivalemts and investment balances at June 30, 2008 was $407,717
representing an increase of $69,714 from the prior fiscal year.

4. The Authority had total revenues and capital contributions of $366,130 and total operating expenses of
$359,198 for the year ended June 30, 2008,

5. The Authority’s capital outlays for the fiscal year were $109,973. $98,705 of this was funded by HUD
capital contributions.

6. The Authority’s expenditures of federal awards amounted to $274,652 for the fiscal year. Accordingly, a
single audit was not required for 2008.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Housing Auwthority’s basic financial
statements. The Housing Authority’s basic financial statements comprise two components: 1) fund financial
statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves. The Housing Authority is a special-purpose government

engaged only in business-type activities. Accordingly, only fund financial statements are presented as the basic
financial statements.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for
specific activities or objectives. The Housing Authority uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. The Housing Authority data are reporied as a proprietary fund. All of the
Housing Authority’s services are reported in one enterprise fund. Financial statement amounts are reported using
the full accrual basis of accounting in which all assets and all labilities associated with the operation of these funds
are included on the statement of net assets. The focus of proprietary funds is on income measurement, which,
together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication. Increases or decreases in net assets
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.
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USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The Housing Autherity’s annual report consists of financial statements that show information about the Housing
Authority’s General Fund. Our auditor has provided assurance in their independent auditors’ report, located
immediately preceding this Management’s Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements are fairly
stated. The auditor provides varying degrees of assurance regarding the other information included in this report. A

user of this report should read the independent auditors’ report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being
provided for each of the other parts of this report.

1. Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) - The MD&A is intended to serve as an introduction to
the basic financial statements. The Authority-wide financial statements and Notes to Financial Statements
included in this Audit Report were prepared in accordance with GAAP applicable to governmental entities
in the United States of America for Proprietary Fund types and in compliance with the standards set forth in
GASB Statement No. 34,

N

Basic Financial Statements - The basic financial statements report on the Authority’s activities. The
activities are primarily supported by HUD operating subsidies and capital grants, The Authority’s function
is to provide decent, safe, and sanitary housing to low income and special needs populations. The basic
financial statements can be found in the accompanying financial report, and are described below.

The Statement of Net Assets present information on all the Authority’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets presents information showing how
the Authority’s net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported
as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash
flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., depreciation and earned but unused vacation leave).

The Statement of Cash Flows represents sources and uses of funds categorized as operating activities,
capital and related financing activities, and investing activities,

Notes to the Financial Statements — The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information
that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements, including the
measurement focus and accounting basis. The Notes to the Financial Statements can be found in the audit
report.

3. Supplemental Information — This data includes the Authority’s financial data schedules required by HUD,
and schedules of completed and uncompleted modernization costs. These schedules can be found in the
audit report after the notes to the financial statements.

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

By far, the largest portion of the Authority’s net assets reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
equipment, and construction in progress). The Authority uses these capital assets to provide housing services to its
tenants; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. The unrestricted net assets of the Authority
are available for future use to provide program services. At June 30, 2008, we experienced a net decrease in net
assets. We attribute this to current year depreciation expense exceeding costs of acquiring capital assets.



Computations of Net Assets are as follows:

2008 2007
ASSETS:

Current assets 3 423,969 5 363,925
Capital assets 1,798,617 1.854,568
Total assets 2,222,586 2,218,493

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities 18,220 21,059
Long-term liabilities - -
Total liabilities 18,220 21,059

NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assets 1,798,617 1,854,568
Unrestricted net assets 405,749 342 866
Total net assets $ 2,204366 $ 2,197.434

The Authority’s Net Assets increased by $6,932 during the fiscal year as detailed below. The Authority’s revenues
are primarily subsidies and grants received from HUD. The Authority receives subsidies each month based on a
pre-approved amount by HUD. This amount decreased from the prior year. Grants are drawn down based on need
against a pre-authorized funding level. Operating revenues and expenses remained relatively stable from the prior
year. The Authority's revenues were sufficient to cover all expenses, excluding depreciation during the fiscal year.

Computations of Changes in Net Assets are as follows:

2008 2007
Operating revenues $ 89,643 k) 68,197
Operafing expenses 359,198 358,413
Operating income (loss) {269,553) (290,216)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 177,782 173,887
Income (loss) before capital contributions (91,773} (116,329
Capital contributions 98,703 88,119
Change in net assets $ 6,932 £ (28,210)

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

For the year ended June 30, 2008, individual program or grant budgets were prepared by the Authority and were
approved by the Board of Commissioners. The budgets were primarily used as a management tool and have no
legal stature. Also, the Authority adopted a comprehensive annual budget for the proprietary fund. The budgets
were prepared in accordance with the accounting procedures prescribed by U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development.

As indicated by the excess of revenues over expenses, when adjusted by depreciation expense, the Authority’s net
assets increased during the fiscal year. This increase is indicative of the Authority operating within its budgetary
Timitations in total, for all its programs.



CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

1. Capital Assets — As of June 30, 2008, the Authority’s investment in capital assets for its proprietary fund
was 51,798,617 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
buildings, equipment, and construction in progress.

Accumulated
Cost Depreciation Net
Land 3 184,956 & - 5 184,956
Construction in progress 27,760 - 27,760
Buildings and Improvements 4,241,919 (2,688,903) 1,553,016
Machinery and Equipment 97,128 (64,243) 32,885
Totals 5 4,551,763 % (2,753,146) § 1,798,617

Major capital assets of $98,705 purchased from grants during the fiscal year pertained to expenditures
made in accordance with the Authority’s capital fund programs. These activities are funded by grants from
HUD.

Additional information on the Authority’s capital assets can be found in the Notes to Financial Statements,
which are included in this report.

2. Long term Debt — The Authority does not have any long-term debt at this time.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET RATES
The following factors were considered in preparing the Authority™s budget for the fiscal year ending 2009
I. Historical data of operating costs, and implementing CFP activities specified in our annual and 5 year plans,

2. The use of the Authority’s unrestricted net assets of $405,749 to fund any shortfalls rising from a possible
economic turndown and reduced subsidies and grants. The Authority’s unrestricted net assets appear
sufficient to cover any short-term shortfall and to address any needs identified by management. An example
of expending our operating reserves is the current parking bay addition.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s finances for all with an interest.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information
should be addressed to Mr. Brent Meeks, Executive Director, Waynesboro Housing Authority, P.O. Box 628,
Waynesboro, Georgia 30830, or they may call telephone number (706} 554-2233.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Sylvania, Georgia
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2008

Agsets

Current assets
Cash and cash equnivalents

Accounts receivable - net of allowance of $110

Accounis receivable - Other
Accrued interest
Investments - at fair value
Prepaid insurance and deposits
Inventories - net

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Capital assets
Land and construction in progress
Building and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounis payable

Compensated absences

Intergovernmental payable
Unearned revenue

Tenant security deposits
Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
" Total liabilities

Net Assets

397,717
326

331
16,0060
11,657
3,438

423,969

212,716
4,339,047
(2,753,146)

1,798,617

2,222,586

4969
6,828
3,772
1,006
1,645

18,220

18,220

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted net assets
Total net assets

1,798,617
405,749

2,204,366

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the year ended June 30, 2008

Operating income:

Dwelling rental 3 85,324
Other income 4,319
Total operating income 89,643
Operating expenses:
Admmistration 42.909
Tenant services 10,111
Utilities 25,459
Ordinary maintenance and operation 90,780
General expense 24,015
Depreciation 165,924
Total operating expenses 359,198
Operating income (loss) (269,555)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses):
Federal grants and subsidies 175,947
Interest and investmentrevenue 1,835
Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) 177,782
Income {loss} before coniributions and transfers (91,773)
Capital contributions - federal grants 08,705
Change in net assets 6,932
Net assets, beginning of year 2,197,434
Net assets, ending of year b 2,204,366

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Sylvania, Georgia

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2008

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from tenants
Other operating receipts
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flow from noncapital financing activities:

Federal grants and subsidies

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Proceeds from capital grants
Acaquisition of capital assets

Net cash provided (nsed) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from mvesting activities:
Interest on investments

Net cash provided (nsed) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash

provided {used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in receivables and other assets
{Increase) decrease in inventory and prepaid insurance

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and other liabilities
Total adjustments

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

8

$ 94,162
4319

(134,722)
(60,510)

(96,751)

175,947

175,947

98,705
(109,973)

(11,268)

1,786

1,786

69,714

328,003

B 397,717

3§ e (269,555)

165,924

8,838
881
(2,839)

172,804

bl (96,751)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania (Authority) are
prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for
state and local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). The
more significant of the government’s accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania (Authority) is a public body created under the
General Statutes of Georgia. The Authority was created for the purpose of providing safe and
sanitary housing for the low-income citizens of Georgia. The Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority is appointed by the Mayor and Council of the City of Sylvania. The Board of
Commissioners designates the Authority’s management. The City of Sylvania provides no
financial support to the Authority and is not responsible for the debts or entitled to the surpluses
of the Authority. The Authority has the power to approve its own budget and maintains its own
accouniing system. Although the City appoints the Aunthority’s governing board, no other criteria
established by Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 for the inclusion of
the Authority in the financial reporis of the City of Sylvania are met. Therefore, a separate
financial report is prepared for the Authority. All of the operations of the Authority are included
in the audited financial statements and there are no operations or activities which are excluded.
The Authority has no component units using the criteria of Statement No. 14.

B. Description of a Public Housing Authority

Funding for public housing authorities is received from the United States Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) and from participants in public housing programs. Under the
Low Rent Housing Assistance Program, low-income tenants pay monthly rents that are
determined by their need for assistance. HUD pays operating subsidies to the housing authority to
enable the authority to maintain the low-income character of the neighborhood while providing
adequate services and maintaining adequate reserves.

The Authority had 80 units in management under HUD Contract number A-3114,
C. Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting

The accounts of the Authority are organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is an
independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording its assets,
liabilities, net assets, revenues and cxpenses.

The Authority accounts for its operation in one proprietary fund type, the enterprise fund. An
enterprise fund is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2008

a manner similar to private business enterprises — where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred,
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,

accountability or other purposes. The Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania maintains one
enterprise fund.

D. Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. The enterprise fund is accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all Habilities associated with the
operation of this fund are inciuded on the balance sheet. Enterprise fund type equity (i.e., net
total assets) is segregated into coniributed capital and retained earnings components. Operating

statements for this fund present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net
total assets.

The financial statements for the Authority have been presented on the accrual basis. Under this
basis, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred.

The Authority has elected to apply only the applicable FASB Statements and Interpretations

issued before November 30, 1989 in its accounting and reporting practices for its proprietary
fund.

B, Budgetary Data

The Authority maintains budgetary control over its enterprise fund as required by the terms of the
Authority’s contract with HUD. An annual budget is adopted for the enterprise fund, except the
Capital Fund Program. A multi-year budget is adopted for this program. The Board must
approve all increases in appropriation to administration and capital expenditures. The budget was
prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The Authority’s budget is not presented
because it is not required by generally accepted accounting principles.

F. Adssets, Liabilities and Equity
Deposits and Investments

The Authority’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits

and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from date of
acquisition.

Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which
approximates fair value, Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at
the last reported sales price at current exchange rates. Investments that do not have an established
market are reported at estimated fair values.

Inventories and Prepaid Itemsg

Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. The costs of inventories
are recorded as expenses when consumed. When certain payments to vendors reflect costs
applicable to future accounting periods, they are recorded as prepaid items.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2008

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at historical cost at the date of acquisition. Donated assets are
recorded at their estimated fair value on the date received. Assets are depreciated over the useful
lives on a straight-line basis over the following vears:

Buildings and improvements 20 — 30 years
Equipment 5—10 years

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of an asset or materially
extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the
remaining useful lives of the related capital assets, as applicable.

The Authority does not own any public domain (“infrastructure™) general capital assets.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenues consist of funds received for which revenue recognition criteria have not been

met. Generally, deferred revenues also include rental payments made by tenants in advance of
their due dates.

Vacation and Sick Leave Compensation

The Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania allows its full time employees to accumulate
earned vacation leave, which is fully vested when earned. Accumulated vacation pay and salary
related payments are reported as a current liability.

Employees can accumulate a limited amount of sick leave. Since the Authority has no obligation
for the accumulated sick leave until it is actually taken, no accrual for sick leave has been made.

Equity Classifications

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components in the statement of net
assets.

1. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets including restricted
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of
any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets.

2. Restricted net assets consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by (1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributions, or laws or regulations of other
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

3. Unrestricted net assets consists of all other net assets that do not meet the definition of
“restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt™.

G. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

11



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2008

H. Capitalized Interest

Interest costs are capitalized when incurred by proprietary funds on debt where proceeds were
used to finance the construction of assets.

1. Operating Revenues and Fxpenses
Proprietary funds distinguish between operating revenues and expenses and nonoperating.
Operating revenues and expenses generally results from providing services and producing and

delivering goods in connection with the proprietary fund’s principal operations, which are
disclosed at Note 1.B.

NOTE 2: Detail Notes on Enterprise Fund

Deposits and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and shori-term
investments with a maturity date within three months of the date acquired by the Authority.

Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) Section 45-8-12 provides that there shall not be on
deposit at any time in any depository for a time longer than ten days a sum of money which has
not been secured by a surety bond, by guarantee of insurance, or by collateral. The aggregate of
the face value of such surety bond and the market value of securities pledged shall be equal to not
less than 110 percent of the public funds being secured after the deduction of the amount of
deposit insurance. If a depository elects the pooled method (OCGA 45-8-13.1) the aggregate of
the market value of the securities pledged to secure a pool of public funds shall be not less than
110 percent of the daily pool balance, OCGA Section 45-8-11(b) provides an officer holding
public funds may, in his discretion, waive the requirement for security in the case of operating
funds placed in the demand deposit checking accounts.

The Authority has no custodial credit risk policy that would require additional collateral
requirements. Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost,
which approximates fair value. The Authority is allowed to invest in certain “approved
investment securities” in accordance with HUD guidelines. Approved investments generally
include any of the following:

a, Direct obligations of the United States of America or obligations fully guaranteed by the
United States of America.

b. Bonds, indentures, notes or other obligations issued by agencies or instrumentalities of the
United States of America, the obligations of which are full faith and credit obligations of
the United States of America.

c. Interest-bearing time or demand deposits or other similar banking arrangements, which are
federally insured. A deposit in excess of the insurance coverage may be made at a
depository institution provided that it is fully collateralized by designated securities held in
the Authority’s name.

d. Certificates of deposit or other similar banking arrangements, which are federally insured.
A deposit in excess of the insurance coverage may be made at a depository institution
provided it is fully collateralized by designated securities.

e. Repurchase agreements collateralized by direct obligations of, or obligations in, the
payment of principal and interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed as to full and
timely payment by the United States of America.

12



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2008

As of June 30, 2008, the Authority had the following investments:

Investment Maturity Fair Value
Certificates of deposit 12 months or less 3 10,000

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the value of an
investment. The Authority does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment

maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing
interest rates.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The Authority has no investment policy that would further limit its investment
choices from those authorized and listed in Note 1.F. As of June 30, 2008, the Authority’s
investment was covered by FDIC insurance.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Authority’s

investment in a single issuer. The Authority places no limit on the amount the Authority may
invest in any one issuer.

The Authority’s deposits are either insured or collateralized in accordance with State law. The

Authority may waive collateral requirements for operating account balances in accordance with
OCGA 45-8-11.

Capital Assets

A schedule of changes in the Authority’s capital assets (business-type activities) during 2008
follows:

Balance Balance
June 30, Jume 30,
2007 Increases Decreases 2008
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land 5 184,956 by - b - 5 184,956
Construction in progress - G8.705 70,945 27.760
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 184,956 08,705 70,945 212,716
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 4,170,974 70,945 - 4.341,91%
Equipment 92,079 11,268 6,219 97.128
Total capital assets, being depreciated 4,263,053 82213 6.219 4,339,047
Less accurnulated depreciation for;
Buildings and improvements (2,533,805) (155,098) - (2,688,903)
Equipment (59.636) (10,826} 6,219 {64.243)
Total accumulated depreciation {2,593,441) (165,924) 6,219 (2,753,146}
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 1,669,612 {83,711} - 1,585,901
Total capital assets, net b 1,854,568 b 14,994 $ 70,945 3 1.798,617

During 2008, the Authority incurred $165,924 in depreciation expense.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 3: Risk Management

The Authority carries commercial insurance against all risks of loss, including property and
general liability, auto, worker’s compensation, fidelity, and public official’s liability insurance.
There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage in the prior year, and settled
claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the last three
fiscal years.

NOTE 4: Claims and Judements

At June 30, 2008, the Authority was not a defendant in any lawsuit. No provision was made in
the audited financial statements for any contingent liabilities. In the opinion of management,

there are no legal matters that will have a materially adverse effect on the Authority’s financial
position.

NOTE 5: Retirement Plan

The Authority provides eligible employees a defined contribution plan, the Housing — Renewal
and Local Agency Retirement Plan. A defined contribution plan provides retirement benefits in
return for services rendered, provides an individual account for each participant, and specifies
how contributions to the participant’s account are determined instead of specifying the amount of
benefits the participant is to receive. Under a defined contribution plan, the benefits a participant
will receive depend solely on the amount contributed to the participant’s account, the returns
earned on investments of those contributions, and forfeitures of other participants’ benefits that
may be allocated to such employee’s account. The current Authority Retirement Plan was
authorized by resolution of the Board of Commissioners, and the plan may be amended at the
Board’s discretion. FEnroliment in the pension plan begins after one year of service. The
Authority contributes monthly into an account for each enrolled employee.

For fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the Authority paid $60,350 in total salaries. The Authority’s
required and actual contributions for fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 were $5,130 or 8.5% of

payroll. Employee required and actual contributions for fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 were
$3,621 or 6% of payroll.

During FY 2008, the employee eligibility requirements and temporary employees paragraphs
were amended. Also, the plan was amended to allow pariicipants to take loans from the Plan,
subject to terms and conditions set forth in the plan. Additionally, no loans were made to the

employer from the retirement plan, and plan assets do not include any securities of the Authority
or other related parties.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Project Balance Shest

June 30, 2008
Line Item Na. Deseription ‘Total Proferts GA1520004001 Other Project
ASSETS:

i Cath-imrestricied 5 396,072 3 396,072 -
112 Caosh-resgrivted-modemnizmtion and development - - .
113 Cash-pther restricted - - -
114 Cash-tenant security deposits 1.643 1,645 -
100 Total Cash 397,017 3977117 -
121 Arcounts receivabie « PHA projects - - -
12z Aceounts receivable - HUD ofher projects - - -
124 Accountreceivable - ather gpvernment - - -
125 Accountreeeivable - miscelianeous - - -
126 Accounts recewable - trnants 936 935

126.1 Alowance for deubt{il ate cunts - tlenants {110} (t10) -

1262 Allowance for doubtful ace aunts - atber - - -
127 Nates, Loans, & Moengagss Recetvable - Curent - - .
128 Fraud recovery - - -

1281 Alowance for doubtful accounts « fraud - - -
129 Accrised inwerest receivable 331 131 -
120 Total receivables, net of allawance for doubtful acconnts 1157 1,157 -
131 Invesmens - unrestricted 10,000 10,000 -
132 Investments - sestricted - - -
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets 11,657 11,657 -
143 Inventories 3438 3438 -

143.1 Allowence for nhaolete inventories - - -
145 Imer program - due from - - -
845 Amcts held for sale - - -
150 Total Current Assely 423 969 423960 -
16} Land 184,956 184 9356 -
162 Buildings 4241919 4241919 -
163 Fumnitwe, equipmentond machinery - dwellings 54,847 54 847 -
H Furniture, equipment and mackinery - adminiswation 42281 43281 -
165 Leasshold improvements - - -
166 Accumulated degresintion {2,753,145) (2,753,146) -
67 Coaonstructicn in progress 27,160 37,760 -
160 TFotal capitai asets, net of accomelated depreciation 1,798.617 1798617 -
7 Notes, Loans, & mortpnges rosd vable— Non-current - - -
172 Motes, Lonns, & mortgages recdvable — Nomcurrent - past due - - -
173 Grams receivable — Noo-current - - -
174 Other agsats - - -
176 Investent in foinn vermre - - -
180 Total Non-current Assets 1.798.617 1.798.617 -
190 TOTAL ASSETS 5 2,250 3 13586 -




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Sylvania, Georgia
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Project Balance Sheet

June 30, 2008
Line lem Na. D escripticn Tatal Projects GAI52000001 Other Project
LIABILITIES ANDEQUITY/ NET ASSETS:

31 Rank overdraft [ - - -
i Accounts payable <= 90 days 40960 4969 -
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due - - -
3 Accrugd wage/paysol] taxes payable - - -
iz Accrual compesaesd absences - current porsen 6,828 6,828 -
N Acen:ed contingency Hability - - -
35 Accrued interest pyable - - -
331 Accounts peysble - HURPHA Programs §.623 1623 -
in Accounts payable - PHA Projects . - -
iz Aceounts payabie - other government 2,149 2,149 -
341 ‘Tenant security deposits 1645 1.645 -
342 Deferred reverme 1,006 1,066 -
343 Current porien of lang-lemm debi - capital projects/mostgag e revenue bonds - - -
34 Curent portion of long-term debt - operating botrowings - - -
345 Qshear current lisbilities - - -
346 Accrual linbilites- uthes - - -
347 Inter rogram - due to - - -
310 Totn] Current LiabAities 18220 18.220 -
358 Capital Projects’ Morigage Revenue Bonds - - -
i Long-tcrm debt, net of current - operating borrowings - - -
153 Non-ourrent lnbilities - other - . -
3% Total Nen-Cigrent Linbilities - - _
300 Totai Linbilities 18,228 182720 -

508.% Invested in capital assets, nd of relnted debt 1,798,617 1,798,617 -

5111 Rustricted Net Asgets - - .

izl Unnestricted Net Assets 405,749 405,799 -
513 Total BEquity/Net Assets 2284366 2204366 -
&00 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY / NET ASSETS ] 2222 586 S 2.222.586 -
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Sylvania, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Project Income Statement
June 30, 2008
Line e # Description Total Projects Galsaeonpy  DPerRtieRFund o Capital Fund Other Project
Program Program
REVENUE:
70390 Net enant reatal revenoe b 85,324 5 £5,324 s 85324 5 - -
70400 Tenoant revenue -~ other 4,319 4,319 4319 - -
70500 Total Tenant Revenne 89,643 42,643 39,643 - -
0600 HUD PHA Operating grants §75,947 175,947 175474 473 .
610 Capital grants 98,705 08,705 - 48,705 -
J0800  Oiher government prants - - - - -
71100 Investment meome - unrestricted 1,835 1835 L3335 - -
71200 Moertpage interss) income - - - - -
71400 Frowd recovery - - - - -
1500 Other sevenue - - - - .
7i600 Gain or lom on mle of fined assets - - - - -
72000 Investment income - restricted - - - - “
00 TOTAL REVENUE 66,130 366,130 266952 99,178 -
EXPENSES:

a1 Administrative salaries 18,753 18,763 18,763 - -
91200 Auditing fees 1,560 3,560 3560 . -
91300 Muatagetment fees - - - - -
91400  Adveriising and Marketing . - - . .
91500 Employee berefit contributions- sdministrative 7,857 7,897 7891 - -
91800 Traveé 73 73 73 - -
21900 Other 1266 12,616 12616 - -
91000 Fotal Operating-Administeative 42.90% 42,909 412508 - -
2100 Tenam servics - salories 7267 7,267 7267 - -
92200 Relocation cogs . - - - -
52300 Employes benefit contributions« tenant services 2,844 2,844 2,844 - -
92400 Tenant services - other

92500 ‘Total Tenant Services 10,111 10,111 18111 - =
53§00 Water 10,812 10,812 10,312 - -
93200 Hectrienty 1,029 1,029 1,029 - -
93300 Gas 333 333 333 - -
93400 Fuel - - - - .
93300 Eaber - - - - .
93600 Sewer 13.285 13,285 13,285 - -
93700 Fmployes benefit contributions- utififes - - - - -
%3500 Cther utilities expense - - - - .
53000 ‘Fotal Utilities 15458 25,459 25459 - -
w00 Ordinsry mamtenance and aperations - labor 34,480 34,480 34480 - -
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations- materialbs & other 24018 21,089 21,01% - -
94390 Ordinary maintenznce and operations contracts 10,353 15,351 19354 - -
24500 Employee henefit contributions- ardinary meintenance 14,930 15,930 15830 - -
54000 Total Mainterance 91,780 80,780 S0.78D = -
95100 Pratective services - fabior - - - - -
95200 Preteetive services- other contractcosis - - - - -
85300 Protective services - ather - - - - -
95500 Employee benefit contributions- protective services - - - - -
93000 Total Protective services -
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
FINANCIAT DATA SCHEDULE
Project Income Statement
June 30, 2008

Line Hem f Pescription Total Projects GAlszo00001  CPSTRtingFund Capltal Fund Other Project
Program Program
General expenses
46110 Preperty hsumnee 11,739 11,759 11,759 - -
96120 Liabifity Insurince 1,257 1,257 1257 - -
96130  Wokmen's Compensation 2352 2352 2352 - -
06140 Al cther insisance 137 117 117 - -
SE100  Towal Insurane e premiums 15,485 15,485 15485 - -
96200 Other general expenses 126 126 126 - -
o630 Payments in liza of eaxes 2148 2,149 2,149 - -
96400  Dad debt - senent rets 5342 5342 5342 - -
95500 Bad debr- monpages - - - - -
96600 Bad debt - ather - - “ - B
95800 Scverance expense 213 913 913 - -
96900 Total Other General Expenses 8,530 8,530 8530 w -
S6000 FOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 193,374 143,274 193274 - -
97000 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER OPERATING
EXTENSES 172856 172,856 73678 99,178 -

97100  Exiraordinary maintenance - - - - -
87200 Casualty iosses - non capitaized - - - - -
97300 Howsing assistance payments - - - - -
97400  Depreciation expeme 165,924 165,924 165517 407 .
97500 Fraud lomes - - - - -
97800 Irwelling uiitswnt expense - - - - -
90003 TOTAL EXTENSES 350,198 359,198 358791 407 -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
0010 Opesating transfers in 473 473 473 - -
10020 Opexning transfis out [473) a73) - 473) -
10030 Opcrmting transfers from/to primsary government - - - - -
1040 Opcrating tramfers from/to compenent it - - - - -
10100 TOTAL OTH ER FIRANCING SOURCES (USES) - - 473 (473} -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF TOTAL REVENUE OVER
10000 {UNDER) TOTAL EXPENSES 5 6,932 5 4,932 5 (91366) S 98,298 -

MEMO ACCOUNT INFORMATION:
11920 Reguired Amual Debt Principol Payments
11030 Beginning equity 2,197,434 2,157,434 1,755454 44] S80 -
11040 Prier perind adjustments, equity transfers end comection of errors - - - - -
11170 Admnitmtive Fee Equity - - . - -
L1180 Howing Assistance Payments Equity - - - - -
j13341] Unit months available 934 936 936 - -
11210 Unit momhs leased 841 891 8913 - -
112% Excess Cush 390,654 390,654 390,654 - -
11420 Buliding Puschases 98,705 98,705 - 08,705 -
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Sylvania, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
PHA Financial Data
June 30, 2008
Line Item # Description Froject Totals ’?rf]g;’a;“ Cé“;’égni‘:‘ Subtotal Efimination Total
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash:
1 Cash - unrestricted b3 396,672 - 3 - 3 306072 b - s 396,072
12 Cash - restrieied - modemization and development - - - - - -
113 Cash - other restricted - - - - - -
144 Cash - tenant security deposits 1.643 - - 1.645 - 1645
100  Totsl cash LT - - 397,717 - 397,717
Aceounts and notes recdvables:
izl Accounts receivable - PHA projects - - - - - -
12 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - - - - . .
124 Accounss receivable - eficr povermment - - - - - -
125 Accounts receivable - miscellinesus - - - - - -
126 Accounts receivable- tenants 9B6 - - 936 - 936
1261 Allowance for douttfut accounts - Tenants (150 - - (110 - {110
1262 Allowanes fog doubtful accowmts - other - - - - - -
12 Netes, Loens, & Mectpages Receivable- cumrent - - - - - -
128 Fraud recovery - - - - - -
1283 Allowance for doubtful aecounts - fraud - - - - - -
19 Accrued imerest receivable 331 - - 331 - 131
120 ‘Fotal receivables, net af allewsnces for doubtful accounts 1,157 - - 1,157 - 1,157
Cutrent mvestments
131 Investmems - unrestricied 16,000 - - 10,000 - 10,000
132 Iavestments - cestricied - - - - - -
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets 11,657 - - 11.657 - 11,857
143 Inventories 3,488 - - 3438 - 3,438
1431 Allowsnee for obsolere inventorics - - - - - -
144 Imcpwoprzm - due from - - - - - -
145 Assets held forsale - - - - - -
150 TOTALCURRENT ASSETS 423,965 - - 413,969 - 423,969
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Fixed assets:
16l Land 184,956 - - 184,956 - 184,950
162 Buildmgs 4,241,919 - - 4,241,919 - 4241,919
163 Furmniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 54,847 - - 54,847 - 34,847
164 Furmisure, equipment & mackinery - administration 42,281 - - 42,281 - 42,281
165 Leasehold improvements - - - . - -
166 Aceumulaid defreciation {2,753,146) - - (2,753,146} - {3,753.146)
167 Construction in Propress 27,760 - - 1,960 - 27.760
160 Total fixed assets, net of acenmulated depreciation 1.7948.617 - - - 1,798,617 - 1,198,617
Otiier non-current assets;
171 HNotes, Loans, & Mongases Receivible- Nos-current - - . - - -
172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgagss Receivable- Non-current-past due - - - - - -
174 Other pssets B - - - - -
176 Investment in jom? ventures - - - - - -
180 TOTALNONCURHENT ASSETS 1. 798,617 - - 1.798.617 - LT98.617
190 TOTAL ASSETS § 212586 - s - 5 221D 588 H - § 1222586
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Sylvania, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
PHA Financial Data
June 30, 2008
N - N Pragram Central Office . N .
Eine Hem# Descriptivn Project Totals Totals Coast Center Sobiota) Elimination Tatal
LIABILEITIES AND EQUITY:
ETARILITIES
Cument bizbilities;
311 Bank overdrafi 5 - - s - 3 - 3 - s -
312 Accounts payable <90 dys 4,969 - B 4969 - 4,569
313 Accounts payabic > 90 days past due - - - - - -
321 Accrued wegefayroll taxes payable B - - - - .
322 Accrued compensated sbsences-current portion 6,828 - - 6528 - 6,828
324 Accrucd continpency linkility - - - - - -
325  Accmued interest payeble - - - - - -
i3 Accousts Payoble - HUD PHA Progranms 1,623 - - 1623 - 1,623
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects - - - - - .
333 Arcounts payable - other government 2,149 - - 2,140 - 2,149
341 Taunnt security deposits 1,645 - - 1,643 - 1,643
342 Defred mveue 1,006 - - 1,006 - 1,006
343 Current postion of L-T debt - capizal proj et/ mortgag e revenue bond - - - - . -
344 Current postion of L-T debt - operating barowings - . - - . -
345 Odher current Habilities - - - . - -
346 Accrued Eebilities - nther - - - - - -
347 Interprogram - dusto - - - - - .
3 TOTALCURRENT LJABILITIES 18,220 - - 18220 - 18,220
Noncument liabilities
351  Copital Projects/Mortgape Revenue Bands - - - - - -
352 Long-term debt, netof cutrent - opersting borrowings - - - - - -
353 Non-cwrent Eabilinies other - - - - - .
350 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - - -
30 TOTAL LIABILITIES 18224 - - 18.220 - 18,220
EQUITY / NET ASSETS:
508.1 Ilnvesiedin Capital Amets, Net of Related Debn 1,798,687 - - 1,798,617 - 1,798,617
5111 Restricted Net Amsen - - . - - -
5121  Unresrizied Net Ames 45,745 - - 405,749 “ 403,749
513 TOTALEQUITY / NET ASSETS 2,204,366 - - 2204366 - 2.204,366
600 TOTALLIABILITIES AND EQUITY / NET ASSETS § L2586 - 3 - 5 12188 - § 2222586
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Sylvania, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
PHA Financial Data
June 30, 2008
Centrat Oifice
Line Viem# Bescription Project Totals  Propram Totak Cost Contes Subtotal Elimbnation Totl
REVENUE:
300 Net ienantental reverme H 8532 8§ - 5 - 85324 - 85,334
0400 ‘Tenant revemus - otha 4319 - - 4319 - 4319
70500 Total Tenant Revenus 84,643 - - #5543 - 894643
e HUD FHA Opoating prents 175,947 - - 175947 - 175547
061G Capibl grans 98,705 - . 98,705 - 98,705
T050C  Other goverrment prants - - - - - .
THO0 Investment incame - urrestricied 1,835 - - 1,835 - 1835
71206 Motggeinteest ineame - - - - - -
Ti400 Froud recovery - - - - . -
71500 Otherreveme - - - . - -
N600  Gain oy lesson mle of fixed asets - - - - - .
T2N00  Investment income « restricied - - - - - -
000 TOTAL REVENUE 36615 - - 366,130 - 366,130
EXPENSES:
100  Administative salaries 18,763 - - 18,763 - 18,763
51200  Auditing fees 3,560 - - 3560 - 3560
91300 Marapement fees - - - . - -
91406 Advendsing and Marketing - - - - - .
91500 Employee benefiteonibtions- sdministative 7.897 - - 7897 - 7897
98600  Office Expense - - - - . .
SiB00  Travel B - - 13 - 73
$900  Other 12,616 - - 12616 - 12,616
51000  Totxl Operating Adimimistrative 2591 - - 42509 - 42,909
92100  Tenant services - sabries 267 - - 7267 7267
92200 Reocation conts - - - - - .
92300 Employes henafitcontibutions- tnant srviess 2184 - - 2844 - 2344
92400 Tenoum ervices ~ othier - - - - - -
92500 Total Tenant Serviee 10111 - - 14111 - 10.F11
93100 Water 19812 - - 10812 - 10832
932G  Electrickty 1.029 - - 1039 - 1028
B30 Gas 333 - - 333 - 333
93400 Fuel " - - - - -
#3500 Lakor - - - - - -
9600 Sewer 13,285 - B 13285 - 13,285
B708  Employee berefitcontiibutions. utilities - - - . - .
B0 Other ntifities expemse - - - - - N
No00  Total Littites 25450 - - 13459 - 23454
HM100 Ordinary msinienance and operations - kzbor 3480 - - 34480 - 34480
1200  Ondinary malntemance and operations - materiaks & other 21,019 - - 21818 - 21,048
H300  Onrdinary maintenance and opermtions Contragt 19,351 - - 1935) - 19351
94500  Empleyes benefit contributions- edinary mamtenance 15.930 - - 15030 - 15.930
01000 Tota! Maintenance 90,780 - - 9780 - 20,780
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA

Sylvania, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
PHA Financial Data
June 30, 2008
Central Offies
: Gubtatal Bl
Linz Hent# Drescription Project Totals ProgrmamTotabs Cost Center Tatal
95100 Prolective serviees - bber B . - - -
95200 Protectiveservices: other contact costs - - - - -
95300  Protective services - other - . - - -
95500 Employes benefitcontributions- protective services - - - - -
95000 Tots] Protective Services - - . N N
95110 Praperty hiturance 11,759 - B 11,759 11,759
96120  Liability Bwance 1257 - - 1257 1257
56130 Waorkmen's Campenstion 235 . - 3352 2352
96140  All otherinsumance 117 - - 117 117
%6100  Tolal lnsurance premivms IS5 A85 - - 15483 15485
96200 Othyer pereral cxpenses i% - - 126 126
96300 Payments in liew of axes 2,149 - - A L] 2,148
96400 Baddeht- wnant rents 5342 - - 5342 5342
96300  Ead debs- mottpages - - - - -
96600 Baddebi- other - - - - -
96800 Severance expense 913 - - 913 9t3
9400 T otal Other General Expenses 8530 - - 8530 8530
96900 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 193274 - - 193274 193,274
7000
ENCESS OFERATING REVENUE OVER OPERATING EXPENSES 172 8% - - 172856 1’2 856

9710¢  Extraordimry maintemance - - - - -
97200 Casualty losses - non capimlized - - - - -
97300  Housing assistnce paymenis - - - . .
97400 Deprecintion expenge 165924 - - 165924 165924
97500 Fraud josses - - - - -
97800 Dwelling unit rent expenge - - - - .
20000 TOTAL EXPENSES 350,198 - - 359198 35,198

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (DSES)
WGt Opoating tramsfersin 473 - - 473 473
10020 Opemting transfersaw “m) « - 473 {73)
10030 Opaating trarsfers fromito primary govemnment - - - . -
10040  Oprmaling trensfers fromAa smpenentuni - - - - .
0100 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES) - - - - -

EXCESS (BEFICIENCY) OF TOTAL REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
1000¢ TOTAL EXPENSES 5 6531 § - 5 - 6932 s 6432

MEMO ACCOUNT INFORMATIIN:
1620  Requiced Anmg Debt Principal Payments B - - B .
11630 Beginning equity 219743 - - 2197434 3,197434
(1440 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers and correction of evors - - - - .
H170  Administrative Foc Equity - - - . -
11180 Heusing Assistance Paymers Equity - - - - -
11§50  Unit months available 936 - - 936 936
1210 Numberof unit months leased 851 - - 89] 893
127  Excess Cash 390,55¢ - - 100654 390,654
11620  Building Purchases 98,705 - - 98,705 98,705
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Statement and Certification of Actual Modernization Costs — Completed
June 30, 2008

The Actual Capital Fund Grant Costs of Phase GAO6P152501-06 are as follows:

Funds Approved $ 114362
Funds Expended 114,362
Excess (Deficiency) of
Funds Approved b3 -
Funds Advanced 5 114362
Funds Expended 114,362

Excess (Deficiency) of
Funds Advanced b

The Actual Modernization Cost Certificate for project number GA06P152501-06 is in agreement
the PHA's records.

The distribution of costs as shown on the Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation
Report dated March 11,2008, to accompany the Actual M odernization Cost Certificate

submitted and approved by HUD on April 9, 2008, is in agreement with the PHA's records.

All capital fund grant costs, have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged
through payment.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SYLVANIA
Sylvania, Georgia
Statement of Modernization Costs — Uncompleted
June 30, 2008

1.

GAD6P152501-07

Capital Fund Grant Cosis are as follows:

Funds Approved b3 120,405
Funds Expended 58,108

Excess (Deficiency) of

Funds Approved b 62,297
Funds Advanced b 58,108
Funds Expended 38,108

Excess (Deficiency) of
Funds Advanced 5 -




Karp Ronning & Tindol, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants
123 Abercorn Street
Savannah, Georgia 31401
{912) 232-0475

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania
Sylvania, Georgia

We have audited the financial statements of Housing Authority of the City of Sylvania (Authority), as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated March 9, 2009, We conducted our andit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable

to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Centrol Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our anditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over

financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not cxpress an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s

financial staterments that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal
control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than

a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the
entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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Compliance and Qther Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliatice with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tesis disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain maters that we reported to management of the Authority in a separate letter dated March 9, 2009.

Thig report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Commissioners, and the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

ﬂm.p. &mﬁem, S O

March 9, 2009
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